

Muhammad Shoeb

Senior Full Stack PHP/Laravel Developer

As a certified PHP and Laravel Developer with 15 years of experience, specializing in constructing scalable and maintainable web applications, particularly focused on SaaS projects. Notably, recently engineered a SaaS application featuring AI-powered sales assistants, resulting in a remarkable 25% increase in lead-to-call conversion rates and a substantial 20% reduction in operational costs.

WORK EXPERIENCE

ProDev Center, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Senior Full Stack PHP/Laravel Developer 01/2023 – Present

- Introduced an efficient web development process using PHP, Laravel, MySQL, JavaScript, increasing the overall project development speed by 30%.
- Created a reusable code library in PHP, adhering to OOP principles, which accelerated project delivery times by 20%.
- Boosted system performance for a reporting application by optimizing database queries, reducing server response time from 2 minutes to approximately 25 seconds.
- Developed RESTful APIs and integrated 10 different 3rd party APIs, including Twilio, Mailgun, and Dialogflow.

Alpha Sprout, Raleigh, NC, USA

Senior PHP/Laravel Developer (Remote) 05/2017 – 12/2022

- Translated the complete lifecycle development of 2 Software-as-a-Service applications, including analysis, design, coding, refactoring, and deployment.
- Collaborated a team of 4 remote developers, employing Scrum methodology to enhance productivity, resulting in a 20% increase in performance.
- Implemented a marketing and CRM system tailored for the healthcare sector, resulting in a 20% reduction in overall operating expenses and an extraordinary revenue growth of 765% over a three-year period.
- Developed a Human and AI-powered sales assistant, boosting lead-to-call conversions (15-30%) and generating \$68k in new revenue in the first year.

ASBD Soft, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Senior PHP Developer - Team Lead 06/2015 – 04/2017

- Guided and mentored a team of 5 developers, providing technical leadership that resulted in a 30% increase in project completion rate.
- Implemented features of a ticketing system that improved user satisfaction by 35%.
- Improved the reliability and performance of a PMS application by 30% through the implementation of new technologies and design principles.
- Created automated testing using PHPUnit and deployment processes, resulting in a 70% reduction in deployment time.

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE

Senior PHP/Zend Developer (Remote), MyBuilding Inc., NY, USA 05/2010 – 04/2015

Senior Software Engineer, Greenland IT, Dhaka, BD 10/2008 – 05/2010

Web programmer, ECBB Bangladesh, Dhaka, BD 03/2007 – 09/2008

CONTACT

- Dhaka, Bangladesh
- +8801953716690
- shoeb.cs@gmail.com
- linkedin.com/in/mshoeb

SKILLS

Back-End: PHP, Laravel, Zend Framework, MySQL, Redis, API

Front-End: JavaScript, VueJS, React, jQuery, AJAX, JSON, XML, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS, Blade

Tools: Git, SVN, Jira, Trello, Asana, Slack, Laravel Forge, Composer, Vagrant, Docker, AWS, Agile, Scrum, Webpack, etc

EDUCATION

Shajalal University of Science and Technology

Bachelor of Engineering, Computer Science and Engineering Sylhet, Bangladesh

OTHER

Certifications:

- Laravel Certified Developer, Laravel LLC, 06/2018
- Zend Certified PHP Engineer (ZCE), Zend Technologies, 04/2013

Languages:

- English (Conversational)
- Bangla (Native)